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June 15, 1964 

Mrs. C. 0 . Chinn 
c / e G-eorge Raymond 
833 Lutz Street 
Canton, Miss i ss ippi 

Dear Mrs. Chinn: 

I am sorry I was unable to see yeu during ay shert 
weekend t r i p . I am even more serry that I was a lso 
unable to see Rosenthal In Jackson; consequently, I 
am unable to give yeu any progress report en Rosenthal's 
work for C. 0 . 

The enclosed l e t t e r i s a copy of one which I have ale 
ready sent to Rosenthal. I simply w^nt to reassure 
you th«t we are doing a l l we can. As yeu know, pro­
gress through the courts i s a slow process . 

X hope yeu and yeur family continue in the best of 
hea l th , and the highest hope that eventually j u s t ­
i ce w i l l win. 

S incere ly , 

Richard Haley 

SH/4t 
Bnc. 


